#### Print

### **Advisory Board & Committee Interest Form - Submission #21840**

Date Submitted: 4/16/2023

Last Name*	First	Name*		District # You Liv	e In.*	
Villamizar	Luis			District 1		
Home Address*	City*		State*		Zip Code*	
1720 Harrison Street 15H	Hollywood		FI		33020	
Home Phone	Cell	Phone		Email A	Address*	
				contact	tluisv@gmail.com	¥.
Owner or Renter * Number of years resident*		ars as city	as city Are you registered to vote in Broward Coun		Education (high- degree / level)	est
Renter	5		* Yes	<b>~</b>	College	
Occupation*				Work P	hone	
Security Operations						
Business Name*						
FirstService Residential						
Business Address	City		State		Zip Code	
2950 N. 28th Terrace	Hollywood		FI		33020	
Identify the board / committee	tee(s) to which y	ou request ap	ppointmen	t (Please rank in o	der of preference)	
Selection (1)*			Selectio	n (2)*		
Artwork Selection Committee		None			~	
Selection (3)*			Selectio	n (4)*		
None		~	None			~

Affordable Housing Advisory Committee - Questions*
Please answer these five questions above. 1. In your opinion what is the greatest challenge to keeping housing affordable in Hollywood? 2. Which of the following disciplines are you most skilled? • Home Purchase Education, • Housing Market Employment. • Housing Market Stability. • Affordable Housing Construction. * Affordable Housing Activism. 3. Which of the following disciplines are you most passionate? • Ownership Housing Affordability, • Rental Housing Affordability, • Housing Market Stability, • New Housing Construction, * Fair Housing. 4. What (if any) life experience motivated you toward volunteerism? 5. What role does housing diversity play in Hollywood's economic health?
African American Advisory Council - Questions*
Please answer these five questions above. 1. What is the greatest challenge facing the African American Community in Hollywood? 2. How many hours per month can you dedicate to AAAC initiatives? 3. Which of the following disciplines are
you most skilled? * Education, * Employment, * Economics, * Cultural Awareness, * Housing. 4. Which of the following disciplines are you most passionate? * Education, * Employment, * Economics, * Cultural Awareness, * Housing. 5. What (if any) life experience motivated you toward volunteerism?
Artwork Selection Committee - Questions*
Please answer these five questions above. 1. What are your primary interest in City Government and City Services? 2. Why do you want to join the Artwork Selection Committee? 3. What other relevant organizations, clubs, or associations were you previously, and/or currently are involved in? 4. Are you available to attend regular committee board meetings scheduled for the Second Monday each month at 5:30pm? 5. What is your one area of highest interest related to the Arts within the City of Hollywood?
Civil Service Board - Questions*
Please answer these five questions above. 1. Describe your involvement with establishing, reviewing and interpreting policies and procedures? 2. Describe your involvement in employment practices including interviewing, testing, hiring, selection and promotion, demotions, transfers, etc. 3. Describe your knowledge of Civil Service and its purpose. 4. Why do you want to serve on this Civil Service Board? 5. Are you a continuous resident of and continuous registered elector in the City of Hollywood?
Community Development Advisory Board - Questions*
Please answer these five questions above. 1. Do you reside in a low and moderate income (LMI) neighborhood in Hollywood per the most recent US Census data? A Hollywood LMI Map is located at www.hollywoodfl.org on the Community and Economic Development webpage. 2. What Community Development issues do you believe are the most

important to Hollywood? 3. What is your definition of a healthy neighborhood? 4. What do you believe is the vision and primary work of the Community Development Advisory Board? 5. What do you believe uniquely qualifies you to serve on the Community Development Advisory Board?

Education Advisory Committee - Questions*				
Please answer these five questions above. 1. What are the current challenges facing education? 2. What is your vision for education in Hollywood? 3. What do you see as the primary work of the Education Advisory Committee? 4. With only one meeting a month, the Committee is limited in what it can do. How does/should the Committee decide what's most important? 5. How can the Committee know if its mission and goals are being accomplished?				
Employees' Retirement Plan - Questions*				
Please answer these five questions above. 1. Are you familiar with the State's Sunshine Laws (Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes)? 2. Are you available to attend in person regular monthly Board meeting (typically held the 4th Tuesday of each month)? 3. What knowledge, skills and/or abilities will you bring to the Employees' Retirement Plan? 4. What do you believe are the responsibilities of a trustee on a municipal retirement plan board? 5. Are you familiar with municipal defined benefit retirement plans and/or have previous experience serving on a municipal retirement plan board?				
Firefighters' Pension Board - Questions*				
Please answer these five questions above. 1. What knowledge, skills and abilities would you bring to the meetings? 2. What experience do you have with firefighter pensions? 3 What is your financial background? 4. How many years have you lived in Hollywood? 5 How familiar are you with local retirement systems?				
General Obligation Bond Oversight Advisory Committee - Questions*				
Please answer these four questions above. Why do you want to join the GO Bond Oversight Advisory Committee? 2. Explain how your personal and/or professional experiences will contribute to the meeting the goal(s) of the Board or City. 3. Which Bond interests you the most? Public Safety? Parks/Golf/Open Space or Neighborhoods & Resiliency? 4. What is your perspective on city quality of life, healthy neighborhoods, economic development & a strong tax base?				
Historic Preservation Board - Questions*				
Please answer these five questions above. 1. How have you prepared yourself to serve on the Historic Preservation Board? 2. Explain how your personal and/or professional experiences will contribute to the meeting the goal(s) of the				
Board or City. * Personal experiences, * Professional experiences. 3. What is your perspective on balancing growth of the City's tax base, within the Historic Districts, while maintaining neighborhood stabilization? 4. How would you balance				

historic architecture with modern architectural styles? 5. What do you like about the City's different Historic Districts?

Hollywood Centennial Celebration Committee*		
Please answer these five questions above. 1. What is your primary interest in serving on the Committee? 2. What is your		
financial/accounting background? 3. What knowledge, skills and abilities would you bring to the meetings? 4. What other		
organizations and/or associations were you previously, and/or currently involved with? 5. Are you available to attend regular		
committee meetings? (dates to be determined by all members)		
Hollywood Housing Authority - Questions*		
Please answer these five questions above. 1. In your opinion what is the greatest challenge to keeping housing		
affordable in Hollywood? 2. Which of the following disciplines are you most skilled? * Property Management, * Affordable		
Housing Administration, * Housing Market Stability, * Affordable Housing Construction, * Affordable Housing Activism. 3.		
Which of the following disciplines are you most passionate? * Property Management, * Rental Housing Affordability, *		
Housing Market Stability, * New Housing Construction, * Fair Housing. 4. What (if any) life experience motivated you		
toward volunteerism? 5. What role does housing diversity play in Hollywood's economic health?		
Marine Advisory Board - Questions*		
Please answer these five questions above. 1. What is your involvement with the City of Hollywood's Waterways? 2. What		
will guide your decisions on this board? 3. Are you able to dedicate 2-3 hours a month to attend the meetings?		
Attendance is paramount to this Board being able to get things done. 4. Are you currently or have you been a boater,		
marine industry professional or involved in any other marine related industry? 5. What is your vision for the city of		
Hollywood's Waterway system?		
Parks, Recreation & Cultural Arts Advisory Board - Questions*		
Please answer these six questions above. 1. How many events have you attended in the past year at any of the parks		
and athletics facilities in the City? 2. How many City-sponsored special events have you attended for the past year? 3.		
Are you available to attend regular Board meetings? Regular meetings are on the 1st Thursday of the month for 8		
months per calendar year. 4. What is your one area of highest interest related to the parks, recreation and cultural arts for		
the City? 5. What other relevant organizations, clubs, or associations were you previously, and/or currently are involved		
in? 6. How does parks, recreation and cultural arts contribute to quality of life?		
Planning & Development Board - Questions*		
Please answer these five questions above. 1. How have you prepared yourself to serve on the Planning and		
Development Board? 2. Explain how your personal and/or professional experiences will contribute to the meeting the		
goal(s) of the Board or City. * Personal experiences, * Professional experiences. 3. What is your perspective on		
balancing growth of the City's tax base while maintaining neighborhood stabilization? 4. What recent developments		
within the City are most proud of? 5. What is a Comprehensive Plan?		

olice Officer's Pension Board - Ques	Police Officer's Pension Board - Questions*				
Please answer these five questions about a same a fiduciary? 2. What is the Sunst Chapter 99-1 and Chapter 185? 5. Definition	nine Law? 3. What is be the role of the Actu	Asset Allocation & Diversifica	*		
Please answer these five questions aboommittee meetings? If so, how many? ppointed? 4. What other organizations,	3. What knowledge,	skills, and abilities would you b	oring to the committee if		
ommittee and subcommittee meetings? eeded. 6. What types of projects would		Ţ.	nittee meetings held as		
Various Cinale Anta Paula Advis and Page	d Overtionst				
oung Circle ArtsPark Advisory Boar	a - Questions"				
Please answer these five questions abo How many ArtsPark events have you att associations were you previously, and/o board meetings scheduled for the Secon elated to the ArtsPark at Young Circle?	ended within the pas	it year? 3. What other relevant ed in? 4. Are you available to a	organizations, clubs, or attend regular committee		
Are you interested in serving on more than one board/committee?*  Yes	w many?*	Applicant must attend at least one board/committee meeting prior to consideration of application for every board applied. Please list board/committee meetings you attended in the last year?*			
		01/11/23 ArtsPark ad			
Are you currently on a County or	If yes, please des	cribe			
City Board?* Yes	ArtsPark Advisory Board				

If you are applying for a board / committee, which has specific requirements / categories, please detail how your background and/or experience meets the required criteria.\*

I love photography and films. I regularly participate in the Art Walks and events at ArtsPark. Love the murals around the city. I have a great eye and understanding of the visual arts and want to help enhance the city.

Please describe your professional and/or volunteer experience or background, which best qualifies you for selection to the board / committee.\*

Professionally, I have an extensive leadership and hospitality background. I've volunteered with organizations such as the Ft. Lauderdale Film Festival, Atlanta Film Festival & American Red Cross. I am also on the Young Circle ArtsPark Advisory Board,

Are you presently employed by		If so, in what capacity?*		
the City of Hollywood?* No	~	n/a		

Attach Resume (only .doc and .pdf files)\*

Luis Villamizar Resume 2023.pdf



### Luis Villamizar

#### **SUMMARY**

Over twenty years of extensive leadership experience across hotels, resorts, and residential communities. Skilled in Operations Management, Security & Emergency Management and Quality Assurance. Highly organized, able to prioritize and multitask efficiently.

Languages Fluent English & Spanish

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

## FirstService Residential, Corporate Office Security Operations Coordinator

01/2023 - Present, Hollywood, FL

Manage/support the Broward to Jupiter, Florida Security and Operations teams. Focus on staffing, coaching, and training Security/Operations Area Specialist and on-site teams.

- Conduct property inspections and site visits which include reviewing operational standards including property policies, procedures, and regulations.
- Regular contact with property management teams, proactive problem resolution, and development/implementation of action plans designed to improve deficiencies and resolve client security issues/concerns.

# Hyde Resort Hotel & Residences FirstService Residential, Operations Manager

08/2021 - 12/2022, Hollywood, FL

Oversee the Operational departments of an oceanfront condo hotel with 413 units. Maintain communications with Board of Directors, Association Manager, staff, owners, and guests.

- Operations include in-house pool & beach, front desk, bellmen/porters, Managers on Duty, housekeeping and receiving departments.
- Interact with customers, assist with inquiries, and mitigate any guest complaints.
- Hire, train and manage associates, payroll (60 employees). Work collaboratively with Human Resources to oversee employee development and discipline for staff as needed.
- Compile weekly management reports and scheduling.

# FirstService Residential, Corporate Office Security Field Supervisor

01/2020 - 07/2021, Hollywood, FL

Responsible for staffing, supervising, coaching, and training 20+ Security Area Specialists and on-site security teams as needed in Dade, Broward, and Palm Beach.



- Conduct property inspections and site visits which include reviewing operational standards including property policies, procedures, and regulations.
- Regular contact with property management teams, proactive problem resolution, and development/implementation of action plans designed to improve deficiencies and resolve client security issues/concerns.

## Ocean Palms Condominium Association FirstService Residential, Director of Operations

2/2017 - 11/2019, Hollywood, FL

Oversee the Operational departments of an oceanfront condominium with 240 units. Maintain communications with Board of Directors, Association Manager, staff, and homeowners. Operations include inhouse Pool & Beach, Security, Front Desk, Valet, Housekeeping and Receiving departments (40 employees). Assisted with large pool area renovation.

## Beach Club Master Association FirstService Residential, Operations Manager

10/2015 - 2/2017, Hallandale Beach, FL

Assist in managing the operations of a large oceanfront property consisting of three residential towers totaling 1258 units. Maintain communications with Board of Directors, Association Manager, staff, and homeowners.

- Master operations include Pool & Beach, Maintenance, Spa & Fitness Center, receiving departments (totaling 43 in-house employees) along with Janitorial, Security and Valet contracts.
- Establish SOPs, Grievance Committee, Associate recognition program, Safety Training & development.
- > Established Hurricane procedures and training
- Assist in managing several large construction projects

## Continuum on South Beach Master Association FirstService Residential, Director of Security

12/2014 - 9/2015 Miami Beach, FL

- Responsible for the safety & security of a 12-acre oceanfront, luxury property consisting of two residential towers totaling 521 units located on the southern-most tip of Miami Beach.
- Directed 16 full time Security Officers and 5 Supervisors.

#### Licenses & Certificates

- Certified Professional Rescuer, CPR & First Aid Instructor, American Red Cross
- > CLSD (Certified Lodging Security Director) American Hotel & Lodging Association

#### Education

Criminal Justice, Miami-Dade Community College – North Campus

#### Awards

- ➤ Service Excellence 2022
- FirstService Residential Up & Comer Award 2016